

STEPHANIE J. MAGAN

Fort Worth, TX | 716-598-1621 | Stephmagan1@gmail.com | [linkedin.com/in/stephanie-magan](https://www.linkedin.com/in/stephanie-magan)

BOARD CERTIFIED FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

INTENSIVE CARE UNIT REGISTERED NURSE

Top-performing Nurse Practitioner with 14+ years of professional experience in healthcare and customer service, who constantly pursues continuing education opportunities.

Highly empathetic caregiver who uses evidence-based practice to appropriately treat patients with a wide range of medical diagnoses and surgical procedures

Collaborative team leader with exceptional communication skills, charge nurse experience, and a passion for sharing knowledge through training

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Critical Care Nursing; 9 years of diverse ICU experience | Patient education | Patient evaluation and treatment | Infection Control & Prevention | Wound Care | Advanced Life Support | Electronic Charting | Patient Advocacy | Neurotoxins | Dermal Fillers | PRP | Hormone Replacement Therapy | Weight Loss | Health and Wellness | Occupational health physicals

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

GHR Travel Nursing | Fort Worth, TX
ICU REGISTERED NURSE

AUGUST 2022 – PRESENT

ICU Travel Nurse Assignment

- Travel nurse working 36 hours per week in a medical and surgical 8 bed ICU.
- Floats to medical surgical step-down unit, and to the emergency room as needed.
- Participates in unit-based tasks, such as inventory counts.

My Face Lady | Texas
FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

JULY 2022 – PRESENT

Nurse Practitioner Aesthetic Injector

- Concierge aesthetic Nurse Practitioner providing services in the state of Texas.
- Utilizes neurotoxins such as: Botox, Jeuveau, and Dysport based on client evaluation and preferences.
- Treats clients with a variety of Restylane and Juvederm dermal fillers; utilizing cannulas as needed.
- Provides Micro needling services to patients.
- Participates in ongoing hands on and computer-based company training.
- Maintains Aesthetic Record charting for consents, before and after pictures, and treatment description.

Medical City Alliance | Fort Worth, TX
ICU REGISTERED NURSE

MARCH 2022 – PRESENT

ICU Charge Nurse of an eight-bed ICU.

- PRN ICU nurse in an 8 bed ICU. Floating including ER, PCU floors.
- Oriented and trained several new graduate nurses, and new nurses to the unit.
- Takes on charge nurse duties in addition to having a 2 patient assignment.

Eau De Vie Et Esthetique Medical Spa | Canyon, TX
AESTHETIC NURSE PRACTITIONER**JULY 2021 – JANUARY 2022***Aesthetic Nurse Practitioner in a medical spa*

- Evaluates client needs for skin care products and services during consultation.
- Provide clients with neurotoxins, dermal fillers, PRP, and hormone replacement therapy, according to accepted standards of practice, after completing appropriate certification classes.
- Obtains in-depth medical histories, review risk and benefits of procedures, and obtain signed consents.
- Oversees patients in medical weight loss programs and provides prescriptions.

Faith Medical Clinic | Canyon, TX
FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER**JULY 2021 – JANUARY 2022***Board certified Nurse Practitioner in a diverse primary care practice*

- Examines and treats up to 30 patients per day with pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatments.
- Counsel's patients on disease processes, medications, treatments and preventative care.
- Orders and interprets laboratory examinations, X-rays and EKG's.
- Makes referrals based on patient condition for appropriate continuity of care.
- Performs procedures such as: Incision and Drainage, suture and suture removal, gynecological examination.
- Certified to perform occupational health physicals for CDL drivers.

Krucial Staffing COVID-19 Crisis Response | Traveling Position
INTENSIVE CARE UNIT (ICU) REGISTERED NURSE**APRIL 2020 – MAY 2021***Cared for COVID patients in Brooklyn, NY, Corpus Christi, TX, and El Paso, TX.*

- Assisted three hospitals in caring for COVID-19 patients in the ICU; remained with each facility until their COVID rates were near zero
- Quickly and efficiently adjusted to three different hospitals during a pandemic with one day of orientation
- Trained five new ICU nurses
- Worked in a Level 1 trauma center; King's County Hospital Center in Brooklyn, NY

Medical City Fort Worth | Fort Worth, TX
NEUROSURGICAL ICU REGISTERED NURSE**OCTOBER 2019 – APRIL 2020***Worked as a seasonal contract nurse in Critical Care Unit. Floated to Emergency Room, Medical Surgical Units, Progressive Care Unit (PCU), Surgical ICU, Medical ICU, and Cardiac ICU based on census and staffing needs.*

- Picked up 10 extra shifts throughout contract when hospital experienced a shortage of nurses over winter holiday and flu season
- Learned about neurosurgical nursing from staff on the unit and available continuing education

Wise Regional Health System East Campus | Decatur, TX
ICU REGISTERED NURSE**NOVEMBER 2018 – FEBRUARY 2020***Provided superior patient care at a 24-bed ICU through continuous monitoring and critical care knowledge. Cared for patients with diverse diagnoses at the only hospital in this rural area.*

- Assisted with staffing numbers by working both day and night shifts, depending on the ICU's need
- Pursued hands-on training from colleagues and worked with equipment such as Prismaflex System to perform CRRT, the EkoSonic Endovascular System, and bedside cardioversions
- Received staff and patient praise for excellent interpersonal skills with staff, patients, and family members

Medical City Alliance | Fort Worth, TX
ICU REGISTERED NURSE**JULY 2017 – NOVEMBER 2018**

Led ICU and PCU as Charge Nurse of an eight-bed ICU and a 20-bed PCU.

- Received staff and patient acknowledgement for providing excellent, thorough patient care, including empathetic, compassionate communication and advocating for patients, using deep ICU knowledge to liaise between patients and physicians
- Oriented and trained several new graduate nurses

LRS Healthcare Travel Agency | Traveling Position

ICU/PCU REGISTERED NURSE

NOVEMBER 2016 – JULY 2017

Worked as traveling ICU nurse, employed by LRS Healthcare Travel Agency, at Medical City Alliance, Fort Worth, TX.

- Took on role of Charge Nurse for eight-bed ICU, 20-bed PCU, and 12 bed med surge unit as needed
- Became proficient in Meditech charting; assisted several other new employees and travelers in learning the system
- Communicated and collaborated with Nursing Director on unit needs; helped hospital obtain needed nursing supplies

Trusted Nurse Staffing | Traveling Position

ICU/PCU/TELEMETRY REGISTERED NURSE

NOVEMBER 2015 – NOVEMBER 2016

Traveled to South Buffalo Mercy Hospital, Buffalo, New York; Bassett Medical Center, Cooperstown, New York; and Medical Center of Arlington, Arlington, Texas, for 13-week assignments in Telemetry, PCU, and ICU.

- Cared for four patients concurrently on a heavy neurological ventilator unit
- Floated several times to a medical surgical unit and cared for six patients concurrently
- Reacted quickly and implemented the appropriate team response, saving a patient's life who tore out her tracheostomy

St. Joseph's Hospital Health Center | Syracuse, NY

MEDICAL ICU REGISTERED NURSE

JUNE 2015 – JANUARY 2016

Led 10-bed ICU as Charge Nurse; served as a resource for a 10-bed PCU in the same unit.

- Responded several times to code blue cardiac arrests; ran the codes before a doctor became present
- Trained three other staff members to work in the ICU

Gentiva Home Healthcare | Liverpool, NY

REGISTERED NURSE CASE MANAGER

DECEMBER 2014 – MAY 2015

Developed, implemented, and evaluated plans of care. Communicated and collaborated with health care professionals, patients, and family members regarding patient care. Educated patients and family members, provided skilled nursing care, and monitored progress toward patient goals.

- Aided multiple patients in successfully managing their medication regimens at home, and in recovering from recent hospitalizations
- Communicated and collaborated with other healthcare professionals, patients, family members, and doctor offices, improving patient outcomes daily
- Spent extra time with several patients and their family members to ensure they understood how to properly perform wound care

Kaleida Health | Buffalo, NY

SURGICAL ICU REGISTERED NURSE

AUGUST 2012 – DECEMBER 2014

Monitored patients, utilizing knowledge of medical documentation, policies, medical equipment, and critical care.

- Led Surgical ICU as Charge Nurse after six months of experience in the hospital and ICU
- Became a successful, competent Registered Nurse after 11 weeks of training in the ICU
- Learned to use and maintain the NxStage CRRT machine; and trained three other nurses on the machine

LICENSES/CERTIFICATIONS

BOARD CERTIFIED FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER American Nurses Credentialing Center	OCTOBER 2020/CURRENT
REGISTERED NURSE Texas Compact License New York State License	MAY 2015/CURRENT
CRITICAL CARE REGISTERED NURSE CERTIFIED American Association of Critical Care Nurses	AUGUST 2020/CURRENT
ADVANCED CARDIOVASCULAR LIFE SUPPORT CERTIFIED American Heart Association (AHA)	FEBRUARY 2022/CURRENT
CARDIOPULMONARY RESUSCITATION/BASIC LIFE SUPPORT CERTIFIED AHA	OCTOBER 2021/CURRENT
FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ADMINISTRATION, CERTIFIED MEDICAL EXAMINER	SEPTEMBER 2021/CURRENT

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING, FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER University of Texas at Arlington <i>Arlington, TX</i>	2020
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING Daemen College <i>Amherst, NY</i>	2014
ASSOCIATE OF ARTS IN NURSING Trocaire College <i>Buffalo, NY</i>	2012